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Why to Invest in Azerbaijan?

Robust and continuously
growing economy

9
Center of the international
transport corridor between Europe
and Asla
)

Favorable climatic conditions.
that create significant potential
in agriculture and renewable
energy sectors

g Highly educated and skilled
TH P T’ workforce




Introduction to the Republic of Azerbaijan

@ Location, Area and Topography

&4 Bounded by the Caspian 5ea to the east and the Greater Caucasus mountain
range tothe north. the Republic of Azerbaijan has a total land area of 86.600
suare Rilometers. -Sharing borders with Georgia, Russia, Tlrkive, lran and
Armenia, Azerbaan has long Bean the gecgraphical center of the regiors oil
[rLstry

Population
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The population of Azerbaijan is more than 10 million.
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According toothe Linited Mations Development Programme (LUNDF) Azerbaijan
I 4r1 the list of countries with nigh Hurman Development Index, with the score
of 0,75, Mentioned Index is calculated on the basis of 3 indicators:

Literacy rate in Azerbaijan is at the ievel of 99 8%. A rapid expansion in the
numiber of universities In the second half of 19905 dllowead Azerbaijan o have
rmiore university graduates, enabling Azerbaljan to transform its young
population and large labor force into a skilled workforce

5%

200 000 38 000 @
STUDENTS STUDENTS =
are enrollad 1n higher are graduating world class
education currerty annually ENQINesring

[ﬁh Currency
Since 1 January 1994, Manal has been the National currency and the only
paymentfacility in the country.

@ Internet Penetration: 57 % CE—



Utility Prices for Businesses
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Government

According to the Constitution of the Republic of Azerbaan, the government
of Azerballan is bhased on the seperation of powers among the legisiative,
executive and Ldiclal branches, In Azerbaljan, body exercisirg legislative
power s e M Mallis (National Azsembly), executive power -the President,
the body exercising the judicial power - the courts of the Republic of
Azarbalian, The mediation process s applicable nall kinds of issues relatad to
civil, commercial, family, administrative and labour law,

Economic Overview

Imvestrment flows are one of the main maln sounces for ensuring each country™ s
econmic development A lavorable business enviranment have alreacly been
created in Azerbaijan, and serious measures have been taken recently to
improve the businass environment, develop the non-oil sector, and stimulate
oppartunities to attract investmenis.

The econommy of Azerbaijan has been stesdily growing starting from the vear of
20716, Strategic forsign exchange reserves of Azerbaijan exceed 50 Sillion LS
dollars, GDP al current prices rose fram 37.6 bin USE o B4 6, +45% nominal
growthinthe last&years. GOP per capitain 2021 equaled tob 453 USD.

* Al LS dollars values aro recalculatod in the equivalent of 1:1.7 AZN

54.62
46.94 48.05
42.61

2016 2007 2018 2019 2020 2021
I 0@ GDP &t current prices, bin LSE [ Non-oil GDP at cusrrent prices, bin US$

During theyears 1995-202 1 mose than 3050 bilion US dollars were invested
intothe economy, out of which foreign investment amounted 10154.5 billion
LIS chollars, Total amount of foreign direct investment during the same perod
reached 59,3 billlon LS dollars, whike the amount of the total nan-all FDI
reached 15 6 bin LSO,




@ International Relations
Azeriaaijanis a memberpartner of a numerous intermational oroanizations and
financial instituttons, suchas:
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@) VisaRegime
=1 Electronic visas can be obtained withim 3 working days (a stancird evisa) or
evenasfastas 3 hours (for an urgent evisa) before their arrival to the Republic of
Azerbaijan.

Application Payment I Download
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Mormal appiication « 3 days Irggient dgpiication= 3 hours
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Improved Investment Climate

i@ \‘
o

No discrimination

No limits on the amount

&%

between foreign and of forelgn capitalin Ma restriclions on
domesticinvestor companies repatriation of profits
Be
- oo rﬂ‘
No prior authorization
of forelgn Investment Mo forelgn exchange Mo technology transfer
requbred restrictions restrictions
\E“ [ ul @
Temporary residence
No local counterpart altowed upon i
requirament Investments Limited price control
Sustainable development index 735 D

Azerbaijan reached the highest Index in the salith Caucasus in
“Sustainable deyelopmient — 2022 repart prepared by Linited Nations
and puiblished by Cambridgs University

The following measures are carried out in order to stimulate investment activity:

of public-private partnership

= Various tax related benefits and \ » Provision of loans on \
other government payments preferential terms
= Expansion of the mechanism « Other measures aimed lo

stimulate investment acthvity




“Azerbaijan 2030: National Priorities
for Socio-Economic Development”

Main priorities:

¢ Sustainably growing competitive economy

o A soclely based ondynamic, inclusive and soclal justice,

o Compelitve hurman capital and space for moderninnovations;
o Graatreturn tothe|lparated territories,

s ClEanenvironment and green growth’ country,

Areas liberated from occupation

In order o ensure the "Great return’™ to the termitones liberated from occupation, along
wilh the reparation of complex action plans, very important practical activities have
already been started in this direction. Sianificant works are carried outin the direction of
restoration of administrative rmanagemant bodies and creation of transgart, enargy
and communicationinfrastructure:

Fuzull and Zanglian intermational airports are already completed ana 1. other in
Lachinragion s under construction process,

£
,-*:’? 15 highways with atatal length of 1,516 kmare under construction process;
ﬂ “Smart city and smart village” concepis arealso on ongoing process

All these measures will allow settliement, restoration and develooment activities to be
carried out at full speed in theliberated terntories

Karabakh region isalso very attractive for renewable energy sector. The main rivers in
the area. the Tartar and Hakari rivers and thesr thibutaries. have a high hydropower
potential. Accarding to the measurements of the Ministry of Energy of the Republic of
Azerbatan, slong with hydropowes lIDerated lerritories fas a polentlal of 7,200 MW of
solar energyand 2,000 MWof windenergy:




Government's support in liberated territories

Along with e developrment ol infrastrdchure, AZerbaljan lsalso strongly inferested Ineconomic
development ol Karabakh region According Lo the decres ol the President af the Repueblic of
Azaraian refated 1o the acceleration of ecanomic and social welfare in the lberated terrtoarles,

below mechanism for entreprenelrsan indsvelap

Tax benefits, social insuarance
and other incentives

[or entregeereurs engaged

It processing edusiry and
sEryice iInfrastrocture

Customs benefits |
for entrepraneurs engaged in |
production achvities related |
ta the import of aw materiaks

Bnpagsd in oroduction activities

=~ == |
h*
Concessions on utility services Determination of labor migration
(etectraity. natwral gas =nd guotas and procedure improvement
walEr CONSUIMDion) for entreprenauns for work permits

supparting imveslon who Apy

environmentally frendly technologies z
Create geeen growth’ and use
manewable energy sources 3

Additional support of investors
who-apphy clean bechnokogios,
create "green growth® and

use repewable enery sources

g

Expansion of access to
financial resources

fr eritreprereLrs operat ing
in the liberated termilones

20

Priority sectors to be developed in the liberated territories:

E Extractive industries

Agriculture, including
traditional viticulture and
wine production

% Tourism

Transportation and
Logistics service

BiR imdury




Key Non-0il Economic Sectors

@ Agriculture

Arerbaian's largest emplover, employing
approsimatsly 36% of the popuikabon, but accoaurting
foroily 6% ot G

St aress are abowve 1.6 millln hectarss, which 5
apprsimaesy 1% of the tofal termmory of Azergaijan

—

7+ comunication technologies

Tl | T snigrseat i Aserbaijar (2 cortmucusly develsniig.
Eoucation and e-govermnment programs have been
Funched, increased dignal resowrces avallable 5o
schoods and universities oulside Bak, arid expanded e
seryices, ASAN service, a6 pert of The Siee Agercy for
PuUbic Services and Social Innovations: endes the
President of the Fepublic of Azerbaljian provides public
sarvices, which makes || rmitve easiy actessble o ihe
Citizans using modern echneogies, The povernimsent
Flsn established several technglogical parks
throwdheut the country thal offer fax breaks and
exnrriphons for compsanies

&

’I\J Renewables

'J Information and

Thee resysaal e Brergy SeCior i AZerbaljan has vast
pofential Cuerrentty, foreign Irvestors sr2 engaged In
the-canstruction of 3 selar and wino poses plartswith
a capacity of 710 megawatls 5 Axebaljan. The [ntal
posver [Eneration capacty of Azerbajan is P42
hivy and the capacty of the power pantson renewakie
energy sourmes, including larme hydropower plants is
13045 MW, which = 17 3% af L lolal capacity. An
arnbEioss et of the country 1s o mcrease the share
aftre instalied capacily 1 30% o Ihe countny s ovemal
enery talance by 2030 The lechnical potential ol
afishicae wind & hiege and stimabizd a1 th beved of 157
W, honwever, e potential of enengy sources arn the
liandeqguals 1o 2 7 GW, which includes

B 36W & 23GW

al wind enargy of colar encigy

& 0.4 GW 0.5 GW

ol hioesiary of hvedropoweer

ﬁﬁ% Light industry

Has devedoped in Azerhagan since ancient tsmes and
apert fram masy ather direchons, indude weavirg
sowirg, and Knething, as wed as Turleathar, skin
legter, textéz and shoe production. Traditonal and
richin patterns, campetmalkeng s Asoontherise

N
& Chemical industry

e ol the lisdds that pley an essental o n e
deselopment ol the sconamy. Preduecian of minerl
fermizers creates: conditons for tha inhensfication of
Auniciiurg.

'ﬁz_ Food Processing

Acccants for arourd 32% (32 9 Eont of Azerbaiian's
totdAl processing  INdustTy. El'l{l coners A sslection of
more segmanted indusiries. Arerhalian presesses
gredl potentiad in the developrment af bkl food
IFdUStTy. 26 Blaimt s dommant raligien e country

Transport and
logistics

Today, & trade Hows increase between Eiropa and
Asld, Azerbalian 15 emerging as & transgort and
lomslics b al the crosssoad of Eurasse, adicning
seaparts on e Caspidn Saa, at wall 85 serying as an
INLEFCOANECToN pont for varkeus transporiaton
comdoes. 16 mest rising opporlunities. Azerbagn s
constanlly develooing #s infrastruciue. Hence, an
immanse tanst and Iegistes polonial ersts, which
ol b further benadited from

-3
Tourism

Thevich hestorica, cullurs and natura heritage af the
counlyy stlracts visibore cen al over the warid
Uribaclied ratun, minerd springs, a wnlgue anclent
archilsiure, diverss cullure. rich o flavors cuisne. &5
peogie known e bospitality, as well &5 otbar taclkos
candfibule @ e formaticn of &8 |Iu‘_.'||"||'p' aAltraciive
wurism destnation and also for vasious purposes.
business, spart, medical, hunbing,: beach and
gastmaromss: Asaresull, thetounst Tiew 1o thecauntry
wias shesdily grawing. Compiouin averse grawth rate
for the years 2015-2015 reached almost 10%: wihilke
fhe murisHiowin 20 19 sxceeded Amillionpacole




Export Activity and Priority Sectors

Since the export activity In Azerbaljan is orimarely concentrated o raw materials and
semHinished products, the main priority is to develop full-cycie processing production
in the fields such as: cotton, canning ot fruits and vegetables. petrochemicals,
aluminumand atc

Under the national export strategy. it 1s almost anticipated to double non-oil exports in
the country (+80%) 1ll 2026. Tnis will cover both export of commodity and products,
as wel|as the promotion of service export (suchas 1T and Tourism exports). Absence of
export cléarance fee, lemporary storage and domestic processing mechanisms
already support export activity in the courtry. For its further development; it is planned
toimplement reforms in all directions, which willinclude:

* Facilitation of state procedures;

» Creation of conditions for e-export;

& Increasethecoverageof FTA&PTA agreements:

» Production of high-quality export products,

» Facilitation of fradeand border crossing procedures;

» Nationalexport branding, o _

* Improvementinthe culture of exports in the country;

* Organization of ‘Export Academy” and different tralnings forentrepreneurs,

Activity Base Incentives for Entrepreneurs in Azerbaijan

oD &4
®
*




Infrastructure and Possibilities

Road infrastructure i Azerbaljan is developing at high speed, Currently, almost 20
thousand kmaf roads and Righways have been built ard restored

« 7 new intermaticnalairports, including inthe iberated areas of Azerbaian, Two more

dareon theway,
New BakL International Sea Trade Port - located south of the capital city of Baku at the

-
intersection of malortransport corridars

# Alat Free Economic Zone —a mult-modal production export-orented siteina primea
strategic location offering a wide range of incentives and benefits:

* Baku-Thilisl-Kars rallroad (The [ron Silkway™ - an international rall link project

connecling Azerbaljan, Geongla amd Torkiye:
* Potential Zangazur carridor - connects the Lesser Caucasus and the Anatolian
highlands

CASPIAN SEA

BLACK SEA

. AZERBAIJAN

(B Baku-Thilish-kars
B Potential Zangazur corridos

1n



Azerbaijan’s Trade Policy Overview

Forelgn trace in Azerbaian is primarly governed by the Tax Code, Custorms Code and

the Law on Customs Tariffs.
The following are the principal tracie agreements to which Azerbaljanis a party:

Free and Preferential Bilateral Investment Double Taxation
Trade Agreements Treaties Treatles
Numbers of countries Murfibers of countries that Kumbers of courtries that
thal have signed the Free have signed he Bilateral hawve signed Lhe agreements
and Preferential Trade Investment Treaties with an avioldance of oouble:
Agreemants with Azerbaijan taxation with Azerbaijan
Azerbaijan

® ® &

Free and Preferential Trade Agreements Map
¥ FTA countrigs
W PTA couniries

1




Transit and Logistics Potential

Dueto its unique location and despite being a landlocked country, Azerbaijan is
apartofthe numerous transport corridors:
+ Sputh-Westtransportcorridor

(India, Persian Gulf, Iran, Azerbaijan, Georgla, Ukraine, Eurcpa)

+ North-Southtransport corridor
Urdia, Persian Gulf, Iran, Azerbalian, Russia, Eurape)

* Trans-Caspianinternationaltransportroute
tChina, Kazakhstan, Azerbaijan, Georgia, Torkive, Likeaine, Europa)

+ Lapis-Lazulitransport corridor _
(Afghanistan. Turkmenistan, Azerbaijan, Georgila, Tirkiye)

B SolithWest tramsport corrider  ancrroimstaty 15 davs. 1000 b
" wwﬂﬂ-wmwﬂf 25 ﬂqn. ¥ 2L ity

B Trars-Casplan Mﬂﬂmﬂ I'ﬂlﬂ_-a;pem;ﬁ.utg}f 12:20 dirys, 5 400km
B Lapis-Lazuli transport comidor spprosmasy 4 HOC




s snmuanipmmuwmnmlnmmmmEmnwmnnmmemam Iz,
DiLie L the created condiions. it s possible to transport m’gﬂ o Lhie rolte for 15 days, overcoming Uie-
distance of mare than 7000 kicemeters, dellvering goods e Incha 1 Eumope. For the further
development of fhe mute, waork [as been done and continees s improve infrastrocture, whicn willcreate s
mmmnmmmmﬂnammmnmewumﬂ mrgamtmtranspm'tm'rﬁm

« North- hﬂhwﬂtﬂuﬁaﬂﬂ&m ke i ol etk of sk, rail, fod mad et o
miving frelght between India, iran. Afghansian, Azerbasen, Russia, Centrs! Asa and Ewrops The
objective of thecorridar s 1o increase trade conmect ity betwean major ciies such a5 Mumbai, Mescow,
Tehran. Baku, Bandar Abbas, Astrakhan. Bandar-e Anzall, et

= Trans-Casplan International transportroute = the shortest fransoart mufeconnecting Eumps and Asia,
weltic s s T ing resse Treight traffic froen, Ching 1o Torkive and the Esropean coumtios, aswell @z inthe:
reverse difection. The average transll tme:along the 5,400 km EastWest transport cormdor i5 15 davs
Bakur TbilisHars saikway. called the Yron Silk Road”allowed the corridor T reach Europe directiy by land

* Wtrmrtmnm san h'wﬁtmamanﬁlt raute openedin Emﬁ, lirikirig Afgfanistan to
Tirkiye viz Turkmenistan, Azerbasgan and Georgia: The Lapis Lazull cormdor & funded by the Asian

Pevelopment Bank Curenthy, the trarss projects idoes s estirmated st 52 balion




Registration of Business in Azerbaijan

of farrmal registration will prevent & company o commence in AZerbaijan
(e.g.. maintaina bank account, ciear goods through customs et

@] Allcornpanies operating ln Azerbaiian are reguired o be registered, Absence

There are varlous windows for registration & business in Azerbalian, such as:

wiww.e-taxes. gov.ar

Licenses and Permits

The Law o "License and Permits’ of the Republic of Azerbaijan defines the instituticnal,
econarmic, and legal framework: for the regulation of the licensing ard: permitting
systemin relation tobusiness activity in Azerbaijan (except for thefinancalmarkets)
According to the Law, licenses and permits are|ssued separately for each type of
activily, with the exceplion of the genefal license. To recieive a llcense or pérmissian,
the appicant must apply to the issUing body.

Types of activities where licenses or permits are reouired:

Phanmsceuticals including Arthvities refated 10 radioactive

velernany related medicne or harardous products and faclies

T industral waste Lepubd anc nafursd 0as faciifes

Eduicarion Aclivatieson protection froen fire:

Commurmcation Mermng; mountasn and borenoledrilling

Stock exchange &nd Inesiment funos [NSLEEe and credit [stLtons
Forms of Legal Entity

partners are liable with their cwn assets for the debts of the partnership and
limited [@bility company or joint-stock campanies where the obligations of
theshareholders are imited to their share capital

Limited liability comparnies (LLC) are mainly used as a form of legal entity in Azerbaijan.
since for LLC registration there & no-stated minimum financial imit as to the amaount of
the charler capital as well as no need 1o have a local partner - LLEs may be wholly
owvned by toreign companies and individuals from any (urisdiction.

Formirg an LLC is a falrly simple process that can be broken down Into 2 stages: (3)
Reqgistration Stage. and: (b) post-registration period, The registration of business
organizations |s earrled out by the State Tax Service (uhder the Ministry of Economy)
within 2 days from the date of submission of the respective documernts, Documents
can also besubrmitted electronically

|:m:n ﬁ Cormmercial legal entlty may be consolldated inte a partrership in whichall

14




Customs Regime

B—=}. The State Customs Committes has ncreased business lnks with
B= internallonal customs agencies in recent vears as parl of its elforts o develop
= its operations in accordance with current needs,

This has been cruclal to the advancement of reforms.and the creation of state budget
revenues, The sucoessiul Tulure of the Azerbaijani customs system is indicated by [he
mutually beneficial cooperation with the customs authorities of the developed naticns
and influental Intemational organizations. Since June 1992, the Republic of
Azerbalian'sState Customes Commiltes s a part of the World Customs Organization

Definition of a Foreign Investor

In accordance with the Law on "Investrment Activity”, dated 22 Jlune 2022,
N the following entities and individuals carying out investment activities are
considerad as forgign Imvestors in Azerbagan:

* Foraianers; * Foreign states,
s SEATESS DRSNS, + |niemational crganizations.
« [Foreign legal entities and thelr

oranches and represeniative ofices;

Under the same Law, investment activity in Azerbaian can be carried out in the
following forms:

s Establishment ard recrganization of legal entities;

o Acquisitionof participation shares inlegal entities;

+ Fstgblishment of a branch and representative office of a forelgn legal entity In
Azerbaijan,

Individual entreprenaurship,

Conciusionof anagreement for the implementation of investmiant activities;
Acouisition of property, including property rights and other rights of monetary valee;
Cither forms not prohibited by 2w,

Investment Protection

According to "The Law on “Investment Activity”, dated 22 Jung 2022 the

state guarantees the protection of the rights and freedoms of iInvestors, and
Q\ (a prohibits unreascnable and discriminatory treatment; intimidation,

harassment and viclence against investors and their investments,
The regulation of investrment activily by the state is carried out cnly by folliowing the
principles of property inviclability, rule of law, grotection and provision of human and
civil rights and freedoms, and profection of confidential information. The investor s
entitled to transfer the incorme and other funds obtained from investment activities to a
fareign country upan payment of taxes and other state payments in freely circulating
currency or in anather form I accordance with the reauirements of the Law on
“Currency Regulation” and the conlract on the implementation of investment aclivilies,

15




Public Private Partnership

cooperation betwesn the state and the pullic sector, The currentimprovement
stratedy 15 based on the Puslic Private Parteiership (PPR). which is a long-term
contract between the public and private sectors to provide public and private
seCiors to provide public infrastruciure or services, where the private sector bears certain
risks and management responsiolities, while the paymentis to the private sector are
based on performance, In the implementation of such projects. the state transfars a
number of state-provided seryvices, property or control mechanisms to the private sector.

Z\'f; Azerbaijanl government is intensely interested in the strengthening of

Advantages for the investor:

s | png-term, repayable investment: * Sharing risks with the state;

s |miplementation of the project with s Expansion of prlivate sector
e participation of the State, participation i econormics

o Pocsibilivy of obtaining additional guarantees: and managerment.
Digitalization of Services

Cine of the main directions of state policy i digitalization of services provided to

investors s related to the implementation of imvestment activities and

{ guaranieeing the ‘non-stop shop’ principle: Inarder to ensure the realization of

the services To be rendered by the state entities ina unifcrrmed and coordinated

manner Azeroajan launched ASAN Service n 2012, which significantly reduces
additional timelossand ensureed a larger Lse of digital services,

Temporary Residence Permit

According to the Azerbailan Migration Code, foreign natlonals and stateless
Ji people are granted a Tempaorary Residency Permit in the foliowing instances
Gncluding, but ot mited o). Investment In the country’s economy of at least
500 thousand AZN {3294 thousand). Opening a company/branch or
reprasentative office of a forsign legal entity. I a forsign person is a director or deputy
director of a legal entity with al keast one foreian lounder, then loraianer does nol need o
obtain a work permit and can immediately apaly for a TRE. The same rule applies to the
establishment of branches or reoresentative offices of a foreign legal entity In Azerbaljan,
TRPIS issbed by Slate Migration Servica. There |s a possibility of an online application. For
I'RP application a foretgner should be in Azerbaijan. The term for consideration of the TRF
application is 15-20 working days. The state duty for 1-vear TRP.4s 120 AZN (5771 for
consideration in 20working days and 160 AZN (594) for considerationin 15
 Dwnershup of real estale worth at least 100 thousand AZN (559 thousand) In the
territory of the Republic of Azerbaijan. In such cases, the price of real estate in
Azerbaijan |s assessed by Independent aporaisal agencies, and the real price of the real
estatecontract 15 ot considarad by thae authorties.
* [ake a deposit of at least 100 thousand AZN (559 thousand) ina bank. It should be
menticned that if the deposit amount is less than 100 thousand AZN (£59 thousand)
after recelying a TRP, this will be a ground for the TRP @ be revoked

16




Tax Regime

I arder to make taxes refated processes easier, Azerbaijan Introduced an
anline system (www.e-taxes gov 2z) for registration of taxpayers,
correspondance with the tas office. subrmission u[ related documents and
declaraticns.

Main HPP"EE ble taxes:
Corpware waT Progerty. | Laricd fan i5 Irediviclial | |-.r.3r!‘:-' '.m
Incorne tgs lax | calculatead depending A A _rr..“H 1

20% 18% 1% s

From 7 January 2018, montido-month profits of personnel whove engagead in
armploymient for () nor-clkiuel and norrauthorities sactors will be exempted Tora Ty

bedowy 2 500 ATNET 475 40,

(=) cEpasand

QciTamen seckn 350 AZN (5206) » 25% of amourt

Aty 2000 AZN (51,4710 excoeding 2,300 AZN (51,471)

balow 8000 AZN (£4 T0E) 0%
[ non-oifuel &nd
Nor-aU et i
e R 14% of amaunt
abowye B 000 AZN 154,708 exieeding B.000 AZN (34, 706)

Social insuarance oayments for (8 non-od-fuel and nor-authorities

Bk 200 AZM (51 18) 3% 294

200 AZ e BAZN 5 « TR otamuunt. 44 AZN [3:55) + 15% of amount
dbove 200 AZN (51 718) exceeding 200 AZN (1 185) exceedig 200 AZN (11885

The implemertation by busingss entities of tax and social oblgations and the
mairienznce of accountability by a single state hody, ensuring ..r'n-=-r and complete
collection of contributions for complisory state soclal Insurance, urnemployment
insurance and compulsory medical insurance; as well as other mandatory payments
referred fo the competence of the State Tax Service by law and act of the President of
the Republic of Azerhalian s ane of the functions of the State Tax Service,

17



Single Window for FDI - AZPROMO

L AZPROMO is both a trade promation organization (TPOY and an investment
pramaotion agency (PA) It has existed since 2003 and possesses 3 solid
experience andexpartise inboth directions

AZPROMO acts asa "single window" for forelgn investors-from initial acgualntance with
the country, making introduction o other government entities, and assistance In
setting up in Azerbajjan, hnding croper partners on the ground, identfication of
sources of raw materials, presentation of prospective Investment projects n the
country, regutar aftercare effortsand soon.

As a trade promotion organization AZPROMO coordinates Trade and Wine houses,
which support the promaticr and expansion of the export of Azerbaljant products and
Made In Azerbalian’ brand, There is a wide network of trade and wine houses of
Azerbaiian in different countries, which along with promaotion also supports in
arganization of sakes and coordination between entreprenaurs
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Economic Zones Development Agency

EZDA, under the Ministry of Economy Is a8 managing body of economic. zones.
including industrial and sgricultural parks, industrial zones forf SMEs, mandated with
irviestment promotion through favorable regimes, infrastrdciure, and Incentives far
investors.

EZDA manages S out of 7 industrial parks, 4 outof 5 Industrizl zones for SMEs, and 51
aaricultural parks In Azerballan

Benefits for residents of economic zones

W I L ,
L E‘E H :2]
@
support lor variows Supphy-of madern and Conastruction of moderm
goverrimental extensive infrastructura infrastructure (subsid g
procedures via the "One- N ECOnomic 2omes by fiy he siate), whichin
Ston Shoo” system o the principle of Flug & i enaties
faciiitale investors activily Play” enlrepieneurs o focus
mare on investing in the
prosect
Ancther significant part of governmental support for residents of induskrial
perks s lax and customiduties incentives. The residents of iIndustr|al parks are
exempied from
Yy 3 %,
Corporate income tax Property tax Land tax
for for for
g = =
LY
VAT for imported Customs duties on
machinery and imported machinery
equipment and equipment
foFr far
5 o YEirs
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Investment Promotion Document

T diversify Lhe economy and support the attraction of forelgn investment in the
nor-ail sector, Azerbaijan provides investment promotion documenis to legal
entities and hdividual entreprenaurs. The Investment Promction Docamernt 15
ssued by the Ministry of Econarmy of the Repubhic of Azerbaijan for investmiant
orojects

Benefits for holders of IPD

Exempl frorm VAT and customs dutfes an the import of
machinery, technological equipment and facilities

it
5

Exempt from progerty [ax

Exempt from land tax for the lands. owned or used

In case of an individual entreprengur, 50% of
the income is tax-free from the date of receipt of
the Investment Promotion Cartificate

2 = T
@ Qs
n 0 > M < N

| In case of a legal entity, 50% of [he profit is taxfras |

Anirvestrmant promaotion And also applicable in Industria
document is apphcable in ary part rones and Agroparks, with ready
af thiz country infrastructume



Reguirements to acquire IPD
Hesders of Investment Promation Doecument (PR enjoy certaln ax and customs
benefits, The issuance of an IPD s based onthe [ollowina criteria

I he werritoral Areas ol econanic & TN @mouEns i
adroiristrative umis where achivity I which refation o the scope of an
IrwEstrment projects will be imvestments will-be made irvestment project

perforraed

The territory of Azerbaijan is divided into 5 reglons, and depending on the region 2
FrErimum reguired amount o investment Droject chanes

Ihe highest requirement for investment amountis in Regicn 1, and the lowest amount
i5iNnAegon 5,

W Regilan -5 o A28 (20 i LS

W Reglond 170 mn, ATN 065 3 mn LSM
W Reglan3- G110 rdny, A0 -5 S ST
B Reglond 0 150 min AN 015 Germ LS
W Reglen§ 007 50 rE AFM IS 25 e LIS

Azerbaijan Investment Company

Azerpalan Investment Company QJ5C was established to support business
development In e non-oill sector of the AzerbBaljar econormy By Imvesting In the
project’s equity capital. Themaingoal of the company is tosupport the development of
tha Azerhaljanl economy, promaotion of economic diversification and support ofimport
siUbstituton process, Al Increases the market valle and competitiveness of Investied
companies by integrating new technologies and know-how. The prionby areas for
cooperation are agriculture, food, industry, pharmaceuticals, logisticsand renewables
AlC Irvesis In existing thrownfleld) of new greenfleld) projects with a minority
shareholding (upto 30%) and exits from the projectafler 5-7 years

Diuring recent 16 years, AIC has been cooparating with many foreign investors within
theframeworks of vanous projects
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Alat Free Economic Zone

AFEZ Is an important part of the general polley to develop a knowledge-basad and
nternaticnally competitive ecoromy with the aoal to become a highly competithve
participantininternational economic retations.

AFEZ Iocated at the intersection of international transport cormidors in vicinty of the
Baku Internationa: Sea Trade Port, |Es unigue legal base s founded on the "Law of the
Repuublic of Azerbaijan on the Alat Free Economic Zone” adopled by the Parllament and
signed by the President of Azerbaijan as a prevailing Ew of the Bepublic of Azerbaijgn. In
addition to business-friendly fsaisiation, fiscal and nor-fscal incentives, AFEZ provides
Its clients with incustrial land plabs with ready-to-use off-site and or-site Infrastructure
and utilities,

Advantages of Alat Free Economic Zone

R @ s resiriciticns e currency fransactions o
profi sepatriagion

% TG poi sl Trccrrs Taod Tor MOcE! PGl

l,;! I8 Fud potecton of nisectus property s

%ﬁ M restrsctians ony foreign erarership %




Entrepreneurship Development Fund

Entrepreneurship Development Fund of the Republic of Azerbailan is a legal entity
cperating in the directicn of financing and promation of eptrepreneurial activity. The
fund provides soft loans, subsidies and credit guarantee schames to greenfield and
expansion projects based on innovative technolegies in noo-0il sector and serves to
create new manufaciuring, processing and infrastruciure enterprises, as wel as o
increase the production ol export-oriented products in Azerbaijan. Solt lcans are
offered through authorized credit institutions to predetermined prionty dinections in
the economy of Azerbaljan, The term of the loan can vary froam 3 1o 10 yaars with the
annual interest rale of 5% In local currency and grace period of upto-half of the loan
term

The Small and Medium Business
Development Agency

The Small ard Medium Business (SMEB) Development Agency of the Republic af
Azerbaijan s authorized to suppert the development of small and medium businesses
in the country by providing SMBs with a number of services as well a5 ensuring
coordimation and regulation of services rendered by governmienlentities to SMBs. The
Anency's goal is to use a fexible supervision system, broadly implemented in this area
as meating modemn requirements in compliance with international experignce, and
effective coordination mechanisms so as to nerease the contribution and share of
rmicro; small and medium-sized businessas in the national economy, boost their
competitiveness, present them with broader cpportunities to access financial
FesoUrceEs, improve maechanisms Lo provide hemwith institutional suppert, coordinate
the activities implementad by public and private entities in this area, establish favorable
business emarcnmeant to ensure development of entrepreneurship N the country's
regionsand atrract domestic and forsign investiments to this area of activity

Center for Coordination and Analysis
of the Fourth Industrial Revolution

Invorder (o strenothen the position of the: Republic of Azerbalian in the Fourth Industrial
Revolution, as wall asinorder to carry aut the analysis and coordination of challenges,
initiatives, strategies and projects on the digital economy, Center for Coordination and
Analysis of the Fourth Industrial Revolution under the Ministry of Economy was
eslablished,

Ihe Center collaberates with the World Economic Forum on artificial intelligence and
rmaching learning, internet of things and urban transformation, as well as digital trace
and econaomy platforms. L alse coordinates activities of tha'World Economilc Forem's
Affiliate Center in Azerbaijan.



Agency for Agro Credit and Development

['Me-Agency for &aro Credit and Development under the Ministry of Agricuttune of the
Republic of Azerbaian s the national executive body Incharge of the implementation of
crediting and mansgement of the agricullural development prodects, participating in
the implementation of state support measures {(subsidies, preferantial loans) in the
agriculiural sector, promoting Inncvative methods and best practices in the agricultural
Imcdustry, e execution of leans through participating financi@al institutions to support
entrepreneurial initiatives, the developmeant and the implemeantation of programmes
far the pubilic-private partnaership in the agricuitural sector, AKLA S crucial inconnecting
the domestc agriculture sector to finance and technotiogy through funding projects
and releasing public subsidies.

The mainactiviies of the Agency include:

» [ssuance of soff agnculiusal inans, ssuance of alscounts for equipment and breeding
anirmals:

= Delivary of subsidies

* [mplementationof rural development projects

o Ensuarance of the develooment and Implementation of programs within the public-
private partnership inthe agricultural sector.

Innovations Agency and High Tech Park

Taking Into account today's warld trend and 4th industrial revelution, one of the maln
goals of Innovations Agency under the Ministry of Dialtal Development and Transport
of the Republic of Azerzaijan is to enhance ICT ecosystem in Azerbaijan by different
approaches in order toincrease non ol sectar of the country as well as follow current
world trends. Innovation Agency has a clear undersianding of what potential does
Azerbaijan has inthefield of T and how it can benesfit the country in thie nest future,
Today, Innovation Agency plays a role of an enabler in the ecosystem in order to
enhance Its efficiency and patential, by supporting financially mainly private sector
plavers in order 1o encourage them step towards in (T field. Moreowver, taking into
account the digitalization trend and Its benefits 12 the both public and private sector,
one ef the main aims of the Innovation Agency is to digitalize mainly putlic secior by
Irmipkementing cloud systems and atber digital solutions thal wouli increase efficiency
and productivity, as well asto become more transparent to the public.

Tax exemptions of High Tech Park residents

Prafit and intome tas L bax Property Iimport VAT (18%) Custom dutles
other than income tax starting from the fiscal  starting fmmthe fiscal on the import an the Import
wilhieald From wages year residents year residerts of machingry, o machinery,
registered n 144 registonad in A& technaloglcal technodogicai
equipment snd expuipTient End
facilities facilitios




Contacts

EXPORT AND INVESTMENT PROMOTION
AGENCY OF THE REPUBLIC OF AZERBAIJAN

For more nformation please cortact ws at

Baku Busiess Cenles
Meftchitar ave, 32, Sabail, Baky, AZ1000
HRaki, Azeroaian

#0004 (121598 01 47 f +994 (121589807 48

F-+994 {121 598 01 52
E Info@azprome. a2

WWW.BZDromo.az

Usefull links

THE MINISTRY OF BECOMNCMY
WWW.economy.gov.az

THE STATE CUSTOMS COMMITTEE
www.customs.gov.az

THE ShMALL AND MEDILIM BLISINESS N
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

THE STATE STATISTICAL COMMITTEE

www.smb.gov.az www.stat.gov.az
N ™
ALAT FREE ECONOMIC ZOME SLIMGAIT CHEMICAL INDUSTRIAL PARK
www.afez.az www.scip.az
b, %
CFFICIAL ELECTRONIC VISA PORTAL AZERBALIAN INVESTMENT COMPARNY
www.evisa.gov.az www.aic.az
EMTREPRENELURSHIP DEVELOPMEMNT N AGENCY FOR AGRC CREDIT ™
FUND AND DEVELOPMENT
www.edf.gov.az www.akia.gov.az
i
STATE TAX SERVICE PRIVATIZATION FORTAL

www. taxes.gov.az

www.privatization.az
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Baku Business C
Meftchilar sve, 32 Saball, Baku, AZ1000
Baku, Arcrbaijan
T-+994 (1 2'599.07147 § +994 (1) 598 0143
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